
538| North Parish Street 
Jackson, Mississippi 39202 

September 10, I967 

Mr. Amzie Moore 
6l^ Chrisman Street 
Cleveland, Mississippi 

Dear Amzie: 

I received a note from Ronny Pollack regarding the food 
stamp problem of Mrs. Luemether Stidhum of Mound Bayou, 
and a request that I call you for further information, 
Since then, I have been unable to contact you by telephone, 

Could you call me? From the little information I have, 
it would seem that she is being treated unfairly. Losses 
due to fire are specifically mentioned in the food stamp 
manual as being deductible from the household income for 
purposes of d.etermining the amount necessary to buy food 
stamps. 

Sincerely, 

Laura M. Engle 


